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VIA HAND DELIVERY AUG 14 72013

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary Federal Communications Commission

Federal Communications Commission Office of tie Secretary

Room TW-B204

445 12" Street, S.W.,

Washington, DC 20554
Attention: Video Division

Re: Notice of Operation at Variance
Station WMBQ-CD, New York, NY (Facility ID 14322)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

WMBQ-CA Station, LLC, licensee of commercial television station WMBQ-CD, New York, New York,
hereby notifies the FCC that as of August 14, 2013, the station is operating at variance from authorized parameters.
Due to a failure in the station’s transmitter, the station is operating at approximately 30% of authorized output power.
It is expected that repairs to bring the transmitter up to authorized power level will take a few weeks.

In the event that the repair is not achieved and full authorized power not resumed within 30-days, a request
for special temporary authorization to continue to operate at variance will be filed.

Should you need additional information, kindly communicate directly with the undersigned.
Very truly yours,

R -

Paul J. Feldman
Counsel for WMBQ-CA Station, LLC
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